No. '] 3& pr 3

HP Forest department,
Dated Rampur, the 2~ - —6& (3’

To
“TheExecutive Engineer,
HP 1&PH Division,
Rampur Bushahr.
Subject: - Diversion of 0-09-60 ha. of forest land for construction of water treatment units for
providing GWSS to PC/NC habitation Gaura Group of Villages within jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.
Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. IPH-RMP-WA3487 dated 24/6/2015 on the subject
cited above.

In this context, it is observed that the acknowledgement has been uploaded without
signature of undersigned. As such all the proposals received are returned herewith for further
necessary action.

Encl: As above.
Sincerely yours,

{3:(." J
Amit S ar%l;\,,}‘-lﬁs

Divisional Forest Officer, '
Rampur Forest Division,

Rampur Whr.



